Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Kopp, Theresa <Theresa.Kopp@suffolkcountyny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 2:56 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Foil Inquiry

Attachments: Copy of Elected Officals List of Salaries-Benefits FOIL RESPONSE xlsx

The Suffolk County Attorney forwarded your Foil inquiry to this office for response. Attached is the
information you are seeking regarding your memo of July 14, 2016 for District Attorney salary and other full
time elected County officials. This listing is the information maintained by this office. This will complete your
Foil inquiry. Thank you.

Theresa A. Kopp (Teri)

Assistant to the Comptroller

FOIL OFFICER

Suffolk County Dept. Audit & Control
H. Lee Dennison Bldg., 9" Floor
100 Veterans Memorial Highway
P.O. Box 6100

Hauppauge, New York 11788
(631) 853-5040; 5038

Fax (631) 853-5057
Theresa.kopp@suffolkcountyny.gov




Presiding Officer
Deputy Presiding Officer

Legislature
Legislature
Legislature
Legislature
Legislature
Legislature
Legislature
Legislature
Legislature
Legislature
Legislature
Legislature

Legislature
Legislature
Legislature
Legislature

District Attorney

County Treasurer
County Executive

Comptroller
Sheriff
County Clerk

last name

Lindsay
Fisher

Alden
Barraga
Browning
Carracappa
Cooper
D'Amaro
Eddington
Losquadro
Horsley
Kennedy
Montano
Mystal

Nowick
Romaine
Schneiderman
Stern

Spota (01-1165)
Carpenter (01-1325)
Levy (01-1230)
Sawicki (01-1315)
Demarco (01-3110)
Pascale (01-1410)

longevity

1000.00

1000.00

base 2007

102,164.00
92,876.00

83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00

83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00
83,588.00

160988.00
160988.00

176,394.40 non-standard rate

160988.00
160988.00
160988.00

* EMHP Monthly Rates - Individual ($520.57) and Family ($1,110.30)

Health Benefits*

EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)

EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Individual)
EMHP (Family)

EMHP (Family - changed to Individual

effective 2/1/2007)
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

last name longevity

Lindsay
Fisher

Anker
Barraga
Browning
Cilmi
Cooper
D'Amaro
Eddington
Gregory
Horsley
Kennedy
Montano
Muratore
Nowick
Romaine
Schneiderman
Stern

Spota (01-1165)
Carpenter (01-1325)
Levy (01-1230)
Sawicki (01-1315)
Demarco (01-3110)
Pascale (01-1410)

1575.00

1575.00

*EMHP Monthly Rates - Individual (5623.07) and Family ($1,329.00)

base 2011

112,688.00
102,443.00

66,683.76
92,197.00
92,197.00
91,167.00
92,197.00
92,197.00
92,197.00
92,197.00
92,197.00
92,197.00
92,197.00
92,197.00
91,944.41
92,197.00
92,197.00
92,197.00

177570.00
177570.00
191297.00
177570.00
177570.00
177570.00

started 4/12/11

non-standard rate

TRT 12/31/11

Health Benefits*

EMHP (Family)
EMHP (Family)

EMHP (Indivdual)

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



last name base 2012 Health Benefits*
Presiding Officer Lindsay 114,840.00 EMHP (Family)
Deputy Presiding Officer Horsley 104,400.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature Anker 93,958.00 EMHP (Individual)
Legislature Barraga 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature Browning 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature Cilmi 91,167.00 non-standard rate EMHP (Family)
Legislature Spencer 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature D'Amaro 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature Calarco 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature Gregory 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature Hahn 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature Kennedy 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature Montano 93,958.00 EMHP (Individual)
Legislature Muratore 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature Nowick 93,958.00 EMHP (Individual)
Legislature Romaine 88,633.70 retired 11/27/12 EMHP (Individual)
Legislature Schneiderman 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
Legislature Stern 93,958.00 EMHP (Family)
District Attorney Spota (01-1165) 180962.00 EMHP (Family)
County Treasurer Carpenter (01-1325) 180962.00 EMHP (Family)
County Executive Bellone (01-1230) 187000.00 non-standard rate EMHP (Family)
Comptroller Sawicki (01-1315) 1600.00 180962.00 EMHP (Family)
Sheriff Demarco (01-3110) 180962.00 EMHP (Family)
County Clerk Pascale (01-1410) 180962.00 EMHP (Family)

*EMHP Monthly Rates - Individual (5644.65) and Family ($1,375.04)



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

*EMHP Monthly Rates - Individual ($671.98) and Famiy ($1,433.32)

last name longevity

Lindsay
Horsley

Anker
Barraga
Browning
Calarco
Cilmi
D'Amaro
Gregory
Hahn
Kennedy
Krupski
Montano
Muratore
Nowick
Schneiderman
Spencer
Stern

Spota (01-1165)
Carpenter (01-1325)
Bellone (01-1230)
Sawicki (01-1315)
Demarco (01-3110)
Pascale (01-1410)

2100.00

1600.00

base 2013

90,859.28 Deceased 9/11/13
111,492.50 non-standard rate

93,958.00 non-standard rate
96,570.00

93,958.00 non-standard rate
96,570.00

91,167.00 non-standard rate
96,570.00

96,570.00

93,958.00 non-standard rate
96,570.00

90,484.66 started 1/24/13
96,570.00

96,570.00

96,570.00

96,570.00

93,958.00 non-standard rate
93,958.00 non-standard rate

185993.00
185993.00
187000.00 non-standard rate
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
Lindsay Il
Martinez
McCaffrey
Muratore
Spencer
Stern
Trotta

Spota (01-1165)
Carpenter (01-1325)
Bellone (01-1230)
Sawicki (01-1315)
Demarco (01-3110)
Pascale (01-1410)

longevity

2100.00

1600.00

EMHP Monthly Rates - Individual ($733.69) and Family (51,564.96)

base 2014

120,099.00
109,180.00

93,958.00
98,260.00
98,260.00
98,260.00
91,167.00
98,260.00
98,260.00
98,260.00
96,570.00
98,260.00
98,260.00
98,260.00
98,260.00
98,260.00
98,260.00
98,260.00

189248.00
189248.00
187000.00
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

*EMHP Monthly Rates - Individual (5740.27) and Family ($1,579.00)

last name

Gregory
Schneiderman

Anker
Barraga
Browning
Calarco
Cilmi
D'Amaro
Hahn
Kennedy
Krupski
Lindsay IlI
Martinez
McCaffrey
Muratore
Spencer
Stern
Trotta

Spota (01-1165)
Paul (01-1325)
Bellone (01-1230)
Kennedy (01-1315)
Demarco (01-3110)
Pascale (01-1410)

base 2015

121,961.00
110,872.00

94,580.74
99,783.00
99,783.00
99,783.00
96,305.12
99,783.00
99,783.00
73,265.84
96,570.00
98,260.00
99,783.00
99,783.00
99,783.00
99,783.00
99,783.00
99,783.00

192181.00
143964.73
187000.00
192181.00
192181.00
192181.00

increased rate 12/6/15 pr

non-standard rate

start 4/8/15
non-standard rate
non-standard rate

start 3/26/15
non-standard rate

Health Benefits*

EMHP - Family
EMHP - Family

EMHP - Individual -
Changed to Family
effective 12/1/2015
EMHP - Family
EMHP - Family
EMHP - Family
EMHP - Family
EMHP - Family
EMHP - Family
Waived benefits
EMHP - Family
EMHP - Family
EMHp - Individual
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

*EMHP Monthly Rates - Individual ($785.03) and Family ($1,674.47)

last name

Gregory
Calarco

Anker
Barraga
Browning
Cilmi
D'Amaro
Hahn
Kennedy
Krupski
Lindsay llI
Fleming
Martinez
McCaffrey
Muratore
Spencer
Stern
Trotta

Spota (01-1165)

Bellone (01-1230)
Kennedy (01-1315)
Demarco (01-3110)
Pascale (01-1410)

base 2016

122,559.00
111,415.00

100,272.00
100,272.00
100,272.00

96,570.00
100,272.00
100,272.00
100,272.00

98,260.00

98,260.00
100,272.00
100,272.00
100,272.00
100,272.00
100,272.00
100,272.00
100,272.00

193123.00
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



